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Docket Nos. 030-05980 License Nos. 37-00030-02!/’///
030-05982 ‘ _- 37-00030-08

USR Industries, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Ralph T. McElvenny
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
2203 Timerloch Place
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Gentlemen:

Subject: Ownership and organizational changes at United States Radium
Corporation, its Successors, and Safety Light Corporation (SLC),
Inspection No. 86-001, and how they relate to decontamination
responsibilities at the Bloomsburg, PA site.

On January 21, 1981, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) received notifi-
cation that the NRC licensee known as United States Radium Corporation had
changed its name to Safety Light Corporation (SLC). There was no indication
that the change involved any ownership or organizational changes. The NRC
more recently was informed that the entity previously known as United States
Radium Corporation is now doing business as USR Industries, Inc..

During an inspection on March 8, 1983, at the SLC facilities in Bloomsburg,
Pennsylvania the NRC learned that SLC had been sold to three employees of

the successor corporation that continued to conduct business as SLC. In a
letter from the new company dated November 11, 1983, NRC Region I was informed
that USR Industries, Inc. had completed the sale of SLC on May 24, 1982. The
NRC did not receive prior notice of the transfer of rights under the referenced
licenses and did not grant prior written approval of the resulting transfer of
the licenses as required by 10 CFR 30.34(b). Prior to approving such a transfer,
among the issues NRC would review would be the issue of whether, as a result of

the transfer, SLC had reduced financial resources available to decontaminate
the site.

Based upon the above, it appears that the licenses were transferred in violation
of Section 184 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, 42 U.S. 2231 ("The
Act") without the appropriate notification and approval required by 10 CFR
30.34(b). As a result of the above, you are hereby directed, pursuant to
Section 182a. of the Act to provide answers, in writing, signed under oath or
affirmation by a responsible officer of USR Industries Inc., to the questions
set forth in Appendix B to this letter, to enable the Commission to determine
whether the licenses should be modified, suspended or revoked. In addition,
each of the companies listed in Appendix A may also respond to the questions in
Appendix B either jointly or separately to the extent.that they maintain an
interest in the site at Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania.
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USR Industries, Inc.

Further, a safety inspection was conducted at the Bloomsburg facilities on

June 19-20 and November 12, 1986. The results of this inspection and subsequent
related correspondence relative to the Bloomsburg site are documented in Combined
Inspection Report Nos. 030-5980/86-001 and 030-05982/86-001, a copy of which is
enclosed with this letter. During the course of the inspection, two other
apparent violations of NRC. requirements were identified. Enforcement action
relative to these findings, in addition to the apparent violation of 10 CFR
30.34(b) described above, is still under consideration and will be decided, in
part, on the basis of your response to Appendix B to this letter.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosures
will be placed in the Public Document Room. A response to this letter is
required within thirty calendar days from the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By

CITLIA T. BUSSELL
William T. Russell
Regional Administrator

Enclosures:
1. Appendix A
2. Appendix B

3. NRC Region I Combined Inspection Report Nos. 030-05980/86-001 and
030-05982/86-001

cc w/encls:

Public Document Room (PDR)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Npm—gdwirrrriiTeHysetriae—R50

USR Lighting, Inc.

USR Chemicals, Inc.

USR Metals, Inc. :

U.S. Natural Resources, Inc.

Metreal, Inc.
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USR Industries, Inc.

bcc w/encls:

Region I Docket Room (w/concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o encls)
. Cunningham, NMSS

. Allan, RI

Gutierrez, RI

. Piccone, RI

. Thompson, RI

. Joyner, RI

Lieberman, OE

Goldberg, OGC

. Holody, RI
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APPENDIX A

USR Industries, Inc.

USR Metals, Inc.

USR Lighting, Inc.

USR Chemicals, Inc. ‘
U.S. Natural Resources, Inc.
Safety Light Corporation
Metreal, Inc.
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APPENDIX B

Information needed relative to License Nos. 37-00030-02 and 37-00030-08:

1. Describe all relationships and transactions between USR Industries, Inc.,
, United States Radium Corporation, ‘and their successors and subsidiaries
affecting the Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania site.

2. Describe the relationship of USR Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries to
United States Radium Corporation prior to November 24, 1980.

3. Identify all successors to United States Radium Corporation.

4. Provide a decommissioning plan for the site which will permit the release
of the site for unrestricted use. This decommissioning plan should provide
for a final radiological survey that will include all areas where licensed
material has been used, stored or buried. The decontamination of the site
may be gradual, extending over a period of ten years, but should be
scheduled to begin within twelve months. Please include a proposed

schedule for completion of the decontamination along with the
decommissioning plan.

5. Provide an estimate of the cost of the decommissioning, including the

cost of the disposition of the radiocactive waste generated during the
decommissioning effort.

6. Propose a method to ensure that sufficient funds will be available to
implement the decommissioning plan. Include a discussion of any change
in financial resources available as a result of the change in ownership.
Specifically, you should submit a decommissioning funding plan or a

certification of financial assurance for decommissioning in an amount to
cover the estimated costs.
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION I
~Report Nos. 030-05982/86-01
030-05980/86-01
‘Docket Nos. 030-05982
030-05980
License Nos. 37-00030-08 Priority 1 Category B
37-00030-02 3 E

Licensee: Safety Light Corporation

4150-A 01d Berwick Road

Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania 17815

Facility Name: Safety Light Corporation

Inspection At: Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania

Inspection Conducted: June 19-20, 1986 and November 12, 1986

Inspectors: ‘%«1 /é%ﬂv‘ = Zzé’é’
ThomasK. Thomps Health Physicist “~ date
<;lcy422» 2%&? ‘ ;§Vf§;/<;i97
osephine M. Piccone date
eni Health Physigist
W7 . Sofis

jféZL/2§7¥ank Costello, Senior Health Physicist date ,
Approved by: { M«v-/ 3//7/f§'/

John E. Glenn, Chief date
Nuclear Materials Safety Section B

Inspection Summary: Inspection conducted June 19-20, 1986 and November 12,
1986 (Combined Report Nos. 030-05980/86-01, 030-05982/86-01)

Areas Inspected: Routine unannounced inspection (June 19-20, 1986), including
review of scope of current operations, contamination control, training, bio-
assay, stack releases, restricted area air concentrations, liquid waste dis-
posal, environmental sampling, package surveys, solid waste disposal, material
inventory, and quality assurance; and announced inspection (November 12, 1986)
including review of the organization, environmental sampling, site contamina-
tion and decontamination activities.

88050202463 830420
REG1 LIC20
37-00030-02 nco



Results: Three apparent violations were identified: (1) Failure to obtain NRC
review and approval prior to the sale of Safety Light Corporation on May 24,
1982 by USR Industries, Inc. (Paragraph 3); (2) Failure to meet the intent of
Condition 13. of License No. 37-00030-02 to provide a report of the decon-
tamination status and schedule of work for each 12 month period commencing July

1, 1979 (Paragraph 4); (3) Failure to comp]ete the decontamination of spec1f1ed
sites (Paragraph 4).



DETAILS

1. Persons Contacted

*My. J. Miller, President

*Mr. J. MacHutchin, Radiation Safety Officer
*My. C. Berlin, Lead Radiation Safety Technician
*Denotes those present at the exit interviews.

2. Scope of Licensed Activities

Safety Light Corporation is authorized to possess and use any form of
hydrogen-3 for the purposes of research and development, manufacturing,
distribution and any byproduct material as sealed sources for use as
reference standards (License No. 37-00030-08)

The Corporation is also authorized to possess any byproduct material as
contaminated equipment and facilities for the decontamination, cleanup,
and disposal of such material (License No. 37-00030-02).

3. Organization

The licensee changed the name of the Corporation from U.S. Radium Cor-
poration to Safety Light Corporation effective November 24, 1980. The
licensee notified NRC licensing staff by letter dated January 21, 1981
that this name change should be incorporated into all the existing
licenses.

On May 24, 1982, Safety Light Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
USR Industries, Inc., was sold to a group of executive officers of Safety
Light Corporation. A copy of the current Safety Light Corporation organ-
ization chart was provided to the NRC in a letter dated December 3, 1986.
(Attachment 1). 10 CFR Section 30.34(b) requires that no license issued
pursuant to the regulations in Parts 30 through 35 be transferred, assigned
or in any manner disposed of through transfer of control of any license to
any person, unless the Commission has reviewed the transaction and given
its consent in writing. :

The failure of USR Industries, Inc./Safety Light Corporation to apprise
the NRC of the sale of Safety Light Corporation, and to obtain prior
approval of this transaction, with the resulting transfer of the license,
constitutes an apparent violation of 10 CFR 30.34(b).

4. Review of Decontamination Operations

The inspectors toured the grounds of the facilities with licensee repre-
sentatives and requested a site plan which would indicate property owner-
ship, onsite companies and location of each, and locations and levels of



all contamination and radiation found by the licensee's surveys. This

information was provided in a letter dated February 6, 1987. (Attach-
ment 2). ‘

‘Condition 14 of License No. 37-00030-02 requires that licensed material
be possessed and used in accordance with statements, representations and
procedures contained in application dated April 25, 1969, letter dated
July 23, 1969, application dated June 7, 1977, letter dated October 23,
1978 and application dated November 6, 1978.

In a letter dated October 23, 1978, the licensee submitted a plant survey
to identify the contamination status of the entire plant site and pro-
vided a decontamination plan of scheduled decontamination activities
through June, 1979 as part of their June 7, 1977 renewal application.
In the October 23, 1978 letter, the licensee provided a 9 month decon-
tamination program that included: excavating contaminated soil between
the lagoons; decontaminating the cement trough and storm sewer, the
former shipping room and the old garage; removing contaminated soil by
the tritium building and the contaminated wall in the carpenter shop.
The site contamination survey provided in letter dated February 6, 1987
indicates that these areas have not been decontaminated.

The failure to complete the decontamination of specified sites is an
apparent violation of Condition 14. of License No. 37-00030-02.

The October 23, 1978 letter stated that "in June of 1979, a schedule

for the next twelve months will be developed...". This requirement was
formalized in Amendment 40 of License No. 37-00030-02 with Condition 13,
which requires that a report of the status and schedule of work for each

12 month period commencing July 1 be submitted no later than July 1 of
each year.

The failure to provide a report of the status of decontamination efforts
and a schedule of work for 12 month periods beginning July 1, 1979 to

the present is an apparent violation of Condition 13. of License No.
37-00030-02.

Contamination Control

The inspectors toured the foil manufacturing, -tube manufacturing, liquid
waste storage, and solid waste storage facilities. Contamination surveys
are performed on a daily basis as required. Records indicated that
magenta controlled zones were maintained below the licensee's 50,000 dpm/
100cm? 1imit. When contamination in excess of the level is detected, the
licensee decontaminates the area.

The inspectors took 50 wipes from the active processing areas. NRC inde-
pendent analysis of these wipes indicates that the licensee's results were
consistent with the Regional analyses, considering differences in counting
geometry and equipment (Attachment 3). Two wipes on the hood in the
pumping station room exceeded the licensee's 50,000 dpm/100 cm? action
limit. The licensee was notified of these results.



Training

No new employees who work with byproduct material have been hired since
the last inspection.

The inspector also reviewed the records of annual retraining.
No violation of regulatory requirements was identified.

Bioassay

A licensee representative stated that weekly urinalyses are performed
on all individuals working with tritium. The inspector reviewed the
licensee's records for 1985 and 1986, up to June 20, 1986, and deter-

mined that no urine specimen had shown more than 7.25 microcuries per
liter.

No violations of regulatory requirements were identified.

Stack Releases

A1l building exhausts are combined for discharge through a single stack,
0.6m in diameter and 18m high. Continuous monitoring of this stack for
particulate, aqueous and gaseous forms of tritium is performed using
filters and ethylene glycol bubblers in conjunction with an oxidizer
furnace. Filters and ethylene glycol solutions are changed and analyzed
daily. The licensee has determined diffusion factors for the exhaust
stream under predominant meteorological conditions (wind toward the
southeast) and utilizes these factors to calculate the concentration
released to unrestricted areas.

Operations involving possible airborne releases are performed under
exhaust ventilation. Silica gel (indicating-type) columns and molecular
sieve back-up columns are used for treatment of gas streams with poten-
tially high concentrations of tritium. These are replaced when needed
as determined by observation of the silica gel. The old columns are
disposed of as solid waste.

The Ticensee's exhaust ventilation system radiation monitor alarm is
received at a local police department during off hours. The police
maintain a phone contact list should high radiation levels be detected.

Licensee records indicate that, during 1985, 0.8 curie of tritium was
released as particulates, 120 curies as tritiated water vapor, and
1796.5 curies as gaseous tritium. During the first three quarters of
1986, 0.1 curie of tritium as particulates, 69 curies as tritiated water

vapor, and 2768 curies as gaseous tritium have been released to the
environment. (Attachment 1)



The concentrations of tritium from the stack monitor in particulate
and gaseous forms were less that 50 percent of the maximum permissible

concentrations (MPC) found in Appendix B, Table II of 10 CFR Part 20 in
1985.

The concentration of tritium from the stack monitor in the form of
tritiated water averaged 6.8 times MPC in 1985. Licensee calculations
of the dilution factors for stack releases indicate ground level concen-
trations at the site boundary are well below the MPC for release.

Two significant stack releases, resulting from accidental releases from
the gas fill system, were reviewed by the inspectors. On June 18, 1986,
6.02 MPC's for 24 hours of tritium oxide and 5.82 MPC's for 24 hours of
tritium gas were released.

Licensee calculations indicated that the average ground level concentra-
tion of tritium at approximately 125 meters downwind from the stack was
well below the MPC for unrestricted areas. Licensee calculations indi-
cate that approximately 16 curies of tritium oxide or 3500 curies of

tritium gas would have to be released to exceed the MPC for unrestricted
areas.

The second incident occurred on August 29, 1986 and resulted in the
release of 815 curies of tritium gas, the largest gaseous release which
had occurred to that date. The licensee's investigation of the incident
and calculations are contained in the licensee's memos dated August 30,
1986, and September 4, 1986 (2 memos) and are included in Attachment 1
of this report.

Calculations made by the inspectors confirm the licensee's analysis for
tritiated water vapor and tritium gas released in effluents.

The Ticensee samples airborne soluble tritium at three locations along
the property boundary. The three samples are located along the east
property line based on the prevailing westerly winds.

Licensee records show that airborne concentrations at these points are
less than one percent of the applicable MPC (Attachment 5).

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Restricted Area Air Concentrations

The inspectors noted that air monitors were in operation which would alarm
when the restricted area MPC is exceeded. Employees told the inspectors
that they would immediately leave the area should an alarm sound.



10.

11.

12.

13.

On June 19, 1986, the scrubber system alarm setting was 1000 uCi/m3,

the fill hood system alarm setting was 100 uCi/m®, and the general air
alarm in the room was reading 4-5 uCi/m® with the alarm set at 10 uCi/m3.
No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Liquid Waste Disposal

The inspectors sampled one of the Tiquid waste tanks (2310 gallons)
awaiting discharge to the Susquehanna River. NRC's independent analysis
was in agreement with the licensee's (Attachment 6).

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Package Surveys

The inspectors reviewed the records of surveys of incoming and outgoing
packages. Al1l packages are surveyed prior to leaving the gas-fill room
and results are recorded prior to shipment. Incoming packages of tritium
are taken to the liquid waste building for wipe surveying. On February
10, 1986 and March 11, 1986 the licensee received 9000 curies of tritium
from a supplier with removable package contamination of 20,000 DPM/100cm2.
The licensee informed the supplier and NRC.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Solid Waste Disposal

The licensee has not made a shipment of radioactive waste to an authorized
burial site since December of 1982. Presently, the licensee is storing
approximately 20,000 curies of tritium waste (Attachment 7). The licensee .
stated that it found the cost of waste burial at a commercial site pro-
hibitive, but are reinvestigating the burial site requirements and
charges.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Environmental Sampling

The inspectors reviewed bore hole and well water sampling results. Some
variability was noted in the data with higher than normal concentrations
obtained on February 19, 1986. Monitoring results indicated 113,000
picocuries/liter of tritium in bore hole #14 sample and 30,000 picocuries/
liter of tritium in an offsite drinking water well. The inspectors
requested historical tritium monitoring data for the Walton/Vance well
(Attachment 8) and onsite bores #14 and #16 (Attachment 1). In an anal-
ysis made by the inspectors, there does not appear to be a trend between
the offsite well results and either airborne tritium or bore #14, which
is closest to the offsite well (Attachment 9). The inspectors obtained
an offsite well water sample and a bore #1 sample for analysis. Results
(Attachment 10) were consistent with the licensee's analyses.



14,

15.

A Ticensee representative stated that the monitoring procedure now
required a repeat analysis be made on any well water samples equal
to or exceeding 20,000 picocuries/liter of tritium (EPA standard).
No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Quality Assurance

The inspector reviewed the procedures used to test gas-filled products
to assure adequacy of the tritium seals. The procedure includes visual
inspection and wipe tests of all individual tubes of gas. The completed
units are placed in a chamber whose air is monitored for tritium to
detect any leakage.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.

Exit Interview

The inspectors met with the licensee representatives denoted in paragraph
1 at the conciusion of the inspection. The scope and findings of the
inspection were summarized.
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' SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION - Rlbdmed 1
4150-A OLD BERWICK ROAD, BLOOMSBURG, PA 17815
717-784-4344 FAX 717-784-1402 ’

November 25, 19806

U.8. Nuclear Pegualtory Commission
Pegion 1

631 Park Ave.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

ATTM: Josephine M. Piccone, Ph.D.

flealth Physicist

Dear Dr. Piccone:

Further to discussions held here on 12 November with Mr. F.
Costello and yourself, please be advised as follows:

(1) I am enclosing herewith a summary of H(3) monitoring data for

(3)

onsite bores #14 and 16 for period May, 1982 through October,
1986. Enclosed also is a copy of a drawing indicating the
approximate locations of our onsite bores.

{ie have not, so far, been able to determine the cause of the
extreme variations in the water actiuvity levels for these
particular bores. All precautions have been taken to avoid

cross-contamination during sample taking and preparation for
counting.

Hith respect to the Vance/Vialton well water sample taken on
12 November, 1986, our analysis made on 14 November indicated
a value of 1,RN0 pCi H(3) per liter of water. 1le would appre-

ciate it if you would advise of the analytical results of your
sample when this data becomes available.

I am not sure if you are aware of the fact that, because of
the large volume of H(3) analyses we conduct routinely, we do
NOT use a sample distillation step, but count the samples
directly. FHowever, we do program our LSC unit to provide
simultaneous beta count rate data for energy ranges 0-19 eV
{Channel 'A'), 2-19 keV (Channel 'B') and 21-2000 keV (Channel
'C') - thus if detectable levels of beta emitters having
hlgher energies than that of KF(3) are present, we can deter-
mine this fact from the Channel 'C' count rate.

Fnclosed also, as requested, are copies of the following memos
to our Radiaticn Safety Committee, relative to P(3),an
emission incident which occurred~en Friday, August 29, 1986:

(a) JTM memo of Saturday, August 30, 1916,
(b) NF memo of Thursday, September 4, 19f¢.
(c) JGM memo of Thursday, September 4, 19f6. _
L8200 1- 5330y
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SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION |

U.S. Nuclear Pegulatory Commission
pr. J.M. Piccone

November 20, 1986

Page 2

(4) As promised, I shall send you the following data as soon as
we obtain it from Clean Harbors of Natick, MA:

(a) Gross alpha and aross beta concentrations for the

Vance/Walton well water sample taken on 12 November
1986.

(b) Gross alpha and gross beta concentrations for the Bore
1 sample taken earlier on 18 October, 1986.

Item 4(a) above will not likely be received by us until the
latter part of next month; Item 4(b) information should be
in our hands within the next couple of weeks.

(5) With respect to the various organizations located on the
BRloomsburg plant site, please be advised as follows:

{({a) Enclosed is the requested copy of the Safety Light Corp.
organization chart.

(b) Vle acknowledge your request to provide a site plan which
will show (1) the various onsite companies and location
of each and (2) location and levels of significant contam-
ination or radiation found by survey. PFacility drawings
and indentification of areas will take some time to pre-

pare, but we hope to have this accomplished in a few
months.

Please advise if you require any clarification of the above, or
any additional information.

Yours very truly,
SAFFTY LIGHT CORPOPATION

//z: £ M‘Aé:-ﬂ“

John G. MacPFutchin
Radiation Safety Officer

cc J.T. Miller



SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION

PRESIDENT

JACK MILLER
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' SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION Attachmentk 2

4150-A OLD BERWICK ROAD, BLOOMSBURG. PA 17815
717-784-4344 FAX 717-784-1402

6 February 1987

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Ave. _

King of Prussia, PA 19406

ATTN: Dr. J. Piccone.
Dear Dr. Piccone:

Please find enclosed the requested information concerning environ-
mental sampling data currently being conducted under USNRC License
No. 37-00030-02., Drawing No. 4003-80, Safety Light Corporation
Building Site Drawing, shows the names and locations of the com-
panies currently occupying space as well as legend numbers that
correspond to information sheets on envirommental data.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned or Dr. John MacHutchin,
Radiation Safety Officer, if any information requires further
clarification.

Very truly yours,
SAFETY LIGRT CORPORATION

-

iller
sident

8805020276 8¢
REGL Linag —oo420

37-000630-02 DC
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SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION
LEGENDE FOP MAPKED-UP DVIG. NO. 4003-80

(1) SLC PROCFSSING BUILDING - NMumerous & freaguent H3 contamination
survevs conducted routinely - records examined during USNRC in-
spections. Bldg. posted & kept locked dquring off-hours.

{2) FOFMER GAFAGE (FLCCR ONLY REMAINS) - Dirt floor section
contaminated (200-2000 DPM/100 sq.cm. removable alpha; 0-1 mrh
beta-gamma @ 2"). Cement floor section also contaminated (0.3 - 2
mhr beta-camma @ 2"). General area posted (See Item 2 below).

(3) CONTAMINATED SOIL APEA - f0il W & SW of former bldg. contam-
inated (0 - 2 mrh @ 2"). Area posted.

(4) METAIL SILO (ABCVFE GROUND) - Used for storage of contaminated
equipment. Interior contamination level varies with contents of
Pldg. Fntry controlled by Health Physics - Bldo. posted & locked.

(5) SOLIN WASTFE BUILDING - Surveyed routinely for H3 contamination
- records examined during USMRC inspections. ¢Short periods of

cccupancy only - entry controlled by Health Physics. Bldg. posted
& locked during off-hours.

(6) OLD HOUSE - Used only for storage of misc. low-level
contaminated items. Low level removable alpha contamination (200-

1000 dpm/100 sq.cm.) present in some interior areas. Bldg. posted
and kept locked.

(7) LIQUID WASTF BUILDING -~ Surveyed routinely for H3 contamina-
tion - records examined during USNRC inspections. Short periods
of occupancy - entry controlled by Fealth Physics. Bldg. posted &
kept locked during off-hours.

(8) &' X 8' BUILDINC - Used for storage of some contaminated
equipment. Surveyed routinely for interior removable contamina-
tion & exterior radiation - records available for USNRC inspec-
tions. BRldg. posted and kept locked.

{@) UTILITY BUILDING - Used for storage of non-radioactive
supplies. Rldg. was decontaminated previously, but is surveyed
‘routinely for removable contamination - records are kept available
for USNPC inspections. Rldg. posted & locked during off-hours.

(10) FORMFEP PADIUM V2ULT - Rldg. not used. Fxterjor radiation
survevs conducted routinely (0-2 mrh beta-gamma @ 2"). Bldg.
sealed and posted.

{11) MACPINF SPFOP ~ Former USRC H3 bldg. Surveved routinely for
removable H2 contamination (since sealed former metal pipe exhaust
lines presumahly contain some residual W3 contarmination).
Infreguently find an isolated snot of very low level removable
contamination. Bldg. posted & kept locked during off-hours.
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SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION

{12) CONTAMINATED SCIL ARFEA - Area shows some detectable ahove
around beta-gamma contamination (0 - 0.6 mrh 8 2"). Area is
posted.

(12 thru 16) CONTAMINATED SOIl, AREAS -~ Detectable levels of beta-
camra soil contamination (most likely one or more of Cs(127),
€r(90) and Ra(226)) have been found generally along the old,
filled-in canal bed (and, to a lesser degree, in some areas along
tre lower plateau). Various areas are posted. '

(17) FORMER USRC NISPOSAI. PITS (2) - Detectable levels of beta-~
cgamma radiation (0 - 0.5 mrh @ 2" above soil surface) are present
within this fenced area. The area is posted & kept locked. FEntry
is controlled by Fealth Physics.

(18) EAST LAGOON - Periodic underwater surveys have shown varving
levels of gamma contamination (N - 4 mrh at soil surface) in the
lagoon bed. Over the period 8/f5 - 8/86, H3 levels in the water
rresently have ranged from 0 - 25,000 pCi/L.

(19) CAPPENTER SHOP - One area of interior wall shows 140-170 mhr
beta-gamma (beta window of survey meter open) at contact. This
area has a rope barrier & is posted. Beta-gamma field at bharrier
ranges from .1 - 0.7 mrh. Removable beta-gamma contamination

levels in the area range from 0 - 4,500 DP¥/100 sa.cm. This area
is not normally occupied.

(19A) WFLL HOUSE - Dirt floor in this area is alpha contaminated.
Erea is posted & non-occupied.

(20) FOPMFP Cs(137) ION EXCHANGE HUT - Hottest spot on exterior
wall shows 1.5 - 1.8 mrh beta-gamma at contact. Area is posted &
kept locked - entry is controlled by Health Physics.

(21) CONTAMIMATED SOII, ARF2Z (UNDER T, OADING DOCK) - Highest
radiation level) at soil surface reads 7 mrh beta-gamma at contact.
Area is posted.

(22) CEMFMT TRQUGH/SEWFR GRATE - Radiation field in contact with
crate surface is 4 - § mrh bgeta-garma. 2rea is posted.

{23A) FORMER HAND APPLICATION APFAS (2MD FI.QOP; Ra(226) & H(3)
PAINTS) - Attic above this area contains Ra(226)-contaninated
ductwork and rafters, underside of roof, etc. show some alpha
contaminated. Entrv door to attic area is posted.

{23B) MAIN BRUILDING (18T FLOCOR) - Several isolated areas show
beta-gamma levels up to 7.3 mrh 8 contact. These areas not
normally occupied. 2n old drain line used in connection with past
Sr (20) operations, exists under concrete floor in one area - no
“Yetectable radiation found above this floor.
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(24A & 24B) PLAMNT SIDFWALK ARFAS - Past surveys of outdoor
sidewalks have indicated isolated areas of detectable contamina-
tion, e.g. at contact: 0O - 1.5 mrh beta-gamma & Q0 - 4,000 cpm
alpha.

(25) FOPMER PEPSONNEL OFFICE BUILINING - 0ld well in kasement
apparently once used for storage or disposal of some type of
radioactive material (no record of contents has been found). This
well is capped with concrete - beta-gamma levels at cap surface
ranae from 0 - 0.3 mrh. Rldg. is not occupied. Basement area is
posted.

(26) FORMEPR PLANT DNUMP (BFTV'EEN LAGOONS) - Beta-gamma readings at
soil surface range from 0 - 0.5 mrh beta-gamma (beta window open).
No apparent associated gamma radiation present. Area is posted.

(27) FORMFR PIPF SHOP - Removable alpha and beta-gamma contamina-
tion exists on many interior surfaces - alpha contamination range
is 0 -15C cpm; alpha-beta-gamma contamination ranges from 0 -
70,000 dpm/100 sg.cm. Area is posted and locked - bldg. is not
occupied.

(22) WEST LAGOON - Normaly contains no water. Surveys indicate no
Aetectable levels of contamination at soil surface.

(29) FORMEF PLANT DUMP -~ After discovery of this area in 1970,
some 7R X 55 gal. drums of contaminated soil, etc. were removed
and shipped to an approved radwaste disposal site. Surface
radiation levels at contact ranges from 0 - 2 mrh beta-gamma.

Area is roped & posted. Highest reading at barrier rope is 0.5
mrh beta-gamma.

( 30) FTCHINC BRUILDING - Subfloor of former shipping room (and
possibly the soil beneath this) shows removable alpha
contamination levels of 0 - 2000 dpm/100 sg.cm. No detectable
beta~gamma radiation exists above the floor surface. Area is
posted. Area is not occupied.

Former V3 Vatch Dial Screenina Poom - This area was partially
decontaminated earlier, but some removable H3 contamination still

remains in some areas, e.g. 0 - 115,000 dpm/100 sg.cm. PResidual
removable H2 contamination in former exhaust system filter banks
has been reduced to the 0 - 5,000 dpm/100 sqg.cm. range; intericr

surfaces of plenum chamber now show no detectable H3 contamina-
tion. Residual H3 contamination levels existing inside exhaust

ducts proper are not known at this time. Area is posted & not
occupied.

Random wipe tests made in the Ftchinc Buidling attic show
removable alpha contamination levels in the 0 - 100C dpm/100
sqg.cm. range.
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The former maintenance area (wire mesh enclosed) has a 12"
thick concrete floor poured over an old Ra(226) contaminated drain
line - no detectable radiation exists above this floor. Area is
not occupied.

{31) FORMER H3 FYIT SIGM ASSEMBLY AREA - This area of the Ftching
Building shows no detectable levels of residual contamination;
however, a large number of old metal die assemblies are stored
here, many of which show detectable levels of alpha-beta-gamma
contamination. Area is posted & not occupied.

(22A - 32D) DRAIN UINFS USED FCPR PREVIOUS USPC OPFRATIONS - These
presently unused drain lines presumably still contain varyina
degrees of contamination residual from previous operations.



‘eateuiusind 1 DELOAS) 818 81040 JNVWELISAS B{(I5500 (U SOIRWHET TiEJUVIUUE j1  PUITEITY UL BT IV @08 = 2770
= au RS SRS DUT 34 ~Mu“( ~ﬁ(€.t e l.-ﬂ_""w»ﬂ“ n “"ﬂnﬂ Y] a o a_ 51'- ﬂD:-:l:DJ»-: ES'I
-n QE .}&t‘.lﬁﬁ..t- Cy!ff V: l‘.t . .

7 7hft 501 [£550] [ T A
XA omm\ | | 9l
701565 19 T __ BE
by 3¢ %4 [Pbz | [IM0¢ | i {l
bl 19060 Fss [T __ ] 7]
b2 70982 Tpszal] il -
L R Ll . ol
SEThbEPZ AT (BL3 | b
¢Z 71501 20 19
LZ=FE5Z 10 yhlh |
ceFulle | LUZe] S| _
(e Tl 0ZZP |20 | £ oy :
72522 Apls 125d h
A

bl 79729
C =9

-

HZ 782yl

—Te-

D1 4 sainedy

[ inon [ ewa | on

r..m g |
pesn

pesn | 104
sy | euy

..caao_
POHIION

uondposeq ejdwes

ejdwes

mwrw\x \_\ uojjezjvel(

lueg e1eQ d«u&ﬂﬁo PeIo9II0;
] f

MMvJ S*&I..P qu.uo.aE-...

= sunnoy vo

n——
meemm—

:peie|dwo?) sishjeuy

Ag pezAisuy

:pOA|9OOY Sojdwes

00

Nlu.u..m\\ 7% - oN ihieg 133HS QYOI3H 31dNYS pepeeN o|vQ

“

AJOLVHOgV'T 1 NOIDAN
NOISSIWWOO X¥OLVINOIY UVATONN SALVIS AALINN

= wmafin = punnt



vuling ___ Urgent ____
. UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION . :
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NUCLEAR PRODUCTION BUILDING:
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' Date: 6/2
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>. FETY LIGHT CORPORATION ,/,,/3

TO: JTM, DJW & LH [)9K1¢/ 1/16/86

RE: Tritium Summary for 1979 - 1985,

Attached hereto for your information, is a copy of the
report summarizing "Tritium Processed & Tritium Released
To Environment: for the years 1979 thru 1985,

Although the total amount of tritium processed by SLC during
1985 (344,721 Ci) was substantially higher (55%) than that
in 1984 (225,735 Ci), the following items are not only note-
worthy, but encouraging:

{1) Stack Emmissions:

(a) 1985 emissions (1918 Ci) were lower than
1984 emissions (2193 Ci) by about 12.5%.

- (b) Emissions expressed as "% of Tritium Pro-
cessed” for 1985 (0.6%) were lower than
those of 1984 (1.9%) by approximately 57%.

(2) Liguid Waste Discharges:

Total tritium (as 3H(S)) discharged to the river
in 1985 (0.50 Ci) was only slightly higher than
in 1984 (0.49 Ci) by about 2%.

With respect to the reductions achieved in total stack emissions
during 1985, this is considered to have resulted pricipally
from the fact that the bulk of the tube filling operations
during 1985 were conducted on the Rotary Fill System, rather
than on the older Static Fill System, as in the past. The
increasing use of doubly-encapsulated pyros during 1985

doubtless assisted also in reducing the 3H(S) component of

the total emissions.

Based on data presented in our separate reports, in spite of
the fact that con51derably larger quantities of tritium were
processed by SLC in 1985 as compared to previous years, no
significant increases in personnel whole body exposures have
resulted. This has also provided evidence that our in-house
procedures, and attempts to work to ALARA principles, are
proving to be successful.

,//:éi_.

J.G. MacHutchin
Radiation Safety Officer



PROCESSED¢TRITIUM RELEASED TO ENVIRONMINT

TRITIWM
- YEARS 1979 THRU 1985
1. TRITIUM PROCESSED:
OPERATION: 1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979
Rotsry Fill : 303,710 83,157 - - - - - - - A R - - - -
Statie Fil1 31,451 124,999 114,661 88,439 78,911 100,882 50,861
Foils/Targets,etc : 9,497 14,451 16,29 17,332 20,025 16,494 11,191
Application : 63 128 258 260 386 . 220 3,008
TOTALS : 344,721 322,735 131,213 106,031 99,312 117,596 §5,060
2. TRIITUM RELEASED TO ENVIRONMENT:
A, Stack Emissions: i
T T 1985 1984 1983 1982+ 19814 1980% 1979%

C1 X MPC*+ Ci_ X MPCH#* Ci_ X MPCA# Ci X MPCH* Ci X MPCA* Ci_ X MPCw# Ci X MPC#
) e 0.8 0.04 n.1  0.01 0.1 0,01 0.2 0.01 0.2 o0.01 0,7 0.04 1.4 0,08
WM(S) 120.9  6.75 142.7  7.97 174.0 9.78 150.3 8.42 190.4 10.70 227.0 12.7% 304.2 17,09
IHCSUB)Y 1796.5  0.50 2050.4 0,57 2302.0  0.65 1435.5  0.40 2330.0  0.62 2198.0 0.62 434,1 002 )
TOTALS : 1918.2 (0.6%)! 2193,2 (1.0%)} 2476.1 (1,9%)1 1586,0 (1.52)! 2420.6 (2,42)} 2425.7 (2.13)! 79,7 (1.1:)""
B. Liquid Discharges: 1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979
Total 3H(S) Discharged (Ci): 0,50 0,49 0,72 0.90 1,02 9.92 4,91
Total H,0 Discharged (mL) : 3.1 X 108 2.6 X 10° 3.6 X 108 5.8 X 10° 5.7 X 108 4,0 x 10° 1.7 x 10%
Ave. uCi 3H(S)/mL H,0 : 1.6 X 1073 1.9 x 1073 2.0x 1073 1.6 X 1072 1.8 x 2072 2.5 x 107} 2.9 x 1073
Ave, Y MpChen 0.53 0.63 0.67 0.53 0.60 0.83 0.96

* See 1/4/83 Summary Report.

1Total 3H Emissions as % of Total

s+ At poiut of release; Referred to MPC for 'Unrestricted’ Areas.

*** Referrad to MPC for 'llnrestricted'.' Areas.

3H Processed

1/15/86 J.C. MacButchin
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UNITEDR STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

IDAHO OPERATIONS OFFICE

RADIOLOGICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES LARORATORY
SAMPLE RECORD SHEET

NEKC]
AAKARKAKARAAAARAKAARAARAAAX
A NRC MOD NO. 305982 *
k ENVIRONMENTAL A

AAAAKAAAAAAAAAKAAAAAAAAAAA

SAMPLE DATE 06/20/86
SAMPLE HOUR 1255 MST
ORGANIZATION NERC1

COMMENTS:

ROUT INE

SAMPLE SENT 07/14/86
SAMPLE RECEIVED 07/14/86

HARDCOPY FRINTOUT 08/26/86

NRC1 LIQUID WASTE SAFETY LIGHT.

ANALYZE INST. QUANTITY
LUR UskD UsEl

H~3 LS 10 ML

4 ESTIMATED RANDOM UNCERTAINTY REPORTED

TATE  BQINT  GRASS

CUUNTED T IME COUNTS COUNTS

08/14/86 20 329215

KRR

400

SERIAL NO. 139924

ANALYZED BY: RBR,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY: L.Z. BODNAR

KESHERS L0 i) IARES

( 3.70 +/- 0.0530.10 JE ~3  UCI/NML

IS ONE STANDARD DEVIATION, 1S. SMALL NEGATIVE AND OTHER

RESULTS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 28 ARE INTERPRETED BY RESL AS INCLUDING *ZERO" OR AS NOT DETECTED.
FOR RESULTS GREATER THAN 25 BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 3S, DETECTION IS QUESTIONABLE. RESULTS

GREATER THAN 35 INDICATE DETECTION.

0 IS THE ESTIMATED OVERALL UNCERTAINTY.
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v[14[85 19,000 LOUR 6 %107 I, 900
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1o)19 )86 2 moa oot x 107 12,500




= Witachert 16 5

RADIOLC ‘ES LAERORATORY
SERIAL NO. 141094
NRC1
ARAAAARAAAAAAAAAKRAAAAAAAAA
% NRC MOD NO. XXXXX? &
4 ENVIRONMENTAL X

AAkAARARAAAARAAARAAAARAK XA

SAMPLE DATE 11/12/86
SAMPLE HOUR 1215 MST
ORGANIZATION NKC1

ANALYZED RY: J.S.MORTON, S.GIMPEL

I inm

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY: L.Z. BODNAK

COMMENTS:
NRC COLLECTED BY COSTELLO TOP wAiEK

COLLECTION DATE: 11/12/86 ANALYSIS DATE: 11/20/86 DECAY TIME 8.0 DAYSA

COUNT TIME 60 MIN. DETECTOK NUMBER 6 SAMPLE SIZE 4.00E+02 ml
TOTAL GROSS BKGD MINOK NET ISOTOFE RESULTS +/~ 183044
COUNT COUNT COUNT COUNT COUNT
C/M C/M C/7M C/M uCi/mj
7 0.12 0.12 CsD137 ( 4 +/~ 3; 3 )E -8

4 DECAY CORRECTION OF NATURAL CHAIN DAUGHTERS PER LONGEST LIVED PARENT .

A% ESTIMATED RANDOM UNCERTAINTY KREPORTED IS ONE STANDARD DEVIATION, 1S8. SMALL NEGATIVE AND OTHEK
RESULTS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 25 ARE INTERPRETED RY RESL AS INCLUDING "ZERO" OR AS NOT DETECTED.
EOR RESULTS GREATER THAN 25 BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 35, DETECTION IS QUESTIONABLE. RESULTS
GREATER THAN 38 INDICATE DETECTION. O IS8 THE ESTIMATED' OVERALL UNCERTAINTY.




UNITED STATES DEFPARTMENT OF ENERGY

IDAHO OFERATIONS OFFICE
RADIOLOGICAL ANDI' ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES LARORATORY

SAMPLE RECORD SHEET SERIAL NO. 141094
NRC1
RRARARARAARAAARKAKAARAAA X
« NRC MOD NO. XXXXX? A URGENT
: ENVIRONMENTAL * DATE NEEDED 11/21/86
RRKAKAAAAAAAAAAKAAAAAAAKA KOUT INE
SAMPLE DATE 11/12/86 SAMFLE SENT 11/17/86 ANALYZED BY: RER,IT ,
SAMPLE HDUR 1215 MST SAMPLE RECEIVED 11/18/86
ORGANIZAYTION NKCI HARDCOPY FPRINTIOUT 12/704/86 ORIGINAL SIGNED BY: L.Z. BODINAR
COMMENTS:
NRC COLLECTED BY COSTELLO TOP WATER
ANALYZE INST. QUANTITY DATE COUNT GROSS BKGD RESULTS +/- 1S:04& UNITS
EOR © USED USED COUNTED T IME COUNTS COUNTS
GR0OSS A 50 11719786 1000 20 19 ( 3 +/- 3: 3 )J)E-11 - UCI/ML
3K0SS B TE ‘ 100 ML 11/19/86 20 36 36 ¢ 0 +/- 4; 4 )E -9 UCI/ML
H-3 LS 10 ML 11/726/86 20 680 482 ( 2.2 +/- 0.4;0.4 YE -6 UCI/ML

4 ESTIMATED RANDOM UNCERTAINTY KREFORTED IS ONE STANDAKRD DEVIATION, 1S. SMALL NEGATIVE AND OTHER
RESULTS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 2S5 ARE INTERPRETED BY RESL AS INCLUDING *ZEKO® OR AS NOT DETECTED.
FOR RESULTS GREATER THAN 28 BUT LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 35S, DETECTION IS QUESTIONABLE. KRESULTS
GREATER THAN 3S INDICATE DETECTION. 0 IS THE ESTIMATED OVERALL UNCERTAINTY.
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